
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appointments 
Board 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

Thursday, 29th August, 2024 
at 10.00 am 
 
 
 
in the 
 

Council Chamber 
Town Hall 
Saturday Market Place 
King’s Lynn 
 



 
 
 



 

 
 
 

King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX 
Telephone: 01553 616200 
Fax: 01553 691663 
 

  
APPOINTMENTS BOARD 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

DATE: APPOINTMENTS BOARD - THURSDAY, 29TH 
AUGUST, 2024 
 

VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, SATURDAY 
MARKET PLACE, KING'S LYNN PE30 5DQ 
 

TIME: 10.00 am 
 

 
 
 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

2.   MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 24 MAY 2024 
(Pages 6 - 7) 
 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Page 8) 

 Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared.  A 
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not 
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it 
relates.  If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the member should 
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed. 

4.   URGENT BUSINESS  

 To receive any items of business which in the opinion of the Chair are urgent.   

5.   APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS ONTO THE INDEPENDENT 
REMUNERATION PANEL (Pages 9 - 13) 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

To: Members of the Appointments Board 
 

 Councillors A Beales (Chair), R Blunt, F Bone, S Lintern, B Long, C Morley, 
S Ring, S Sandell and A Ware (Vice-Chair) 
 
 

 For Further information, please contact: 
 

  
Borough Council of King's Lynn & West Norfolk 
King’s Court, Chapel Street 
King’s Lynn PE30 1EX 
 

 



 
13 

 

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK 
 

APPOINTMENTS BOARD/INVESTIGATING AND DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes from the Meeting of the Appointments Board/Investigating and 
Disciplinary Committee held on Friday, 24th May, 2024 at 9.00 am in the 

Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ 
 

PRESENT: Councillor A Beales (Chair) 
Councillors R Blunt, F Bone, S Lintern, B Long, C Morley, T Parish (sub for Cllr 

Ring), S Sandell and A Ware 
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor S Ring 
 

8   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

None 
 

9   MEMBERS PRESENT UNDER STANDING ORDER 34  
 

None 
 

10   EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Act. 
 
 

11   TO CARRY OUT INTERVIEWS FOR THE POST OF CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE  
 

The Chair reminded Board Members of the decision to bring 3 
candidates forward for the final interview stage and proposed the 
timetable for the day, which was agreed. 
 
The Chair clarified that the Appointment Board’s recommendation 
would be considered by Cabinet and go on to Full Council for 
ratification.  He thanked Appointment Board members for their time and 
commitment to what had been a rigorous process with impressive 
candidates, and to all those who had supported the process.   
 
The Chair proposed that, following consideration of candidates, the 
Appointment Board recommended the appointment of Kate Blakemore 
to the position of Chief Executive.  This was unanimously agreed. 
 

5

Agenda Item 2



 
14 

 

RECOMMENDED: That Kate Blakemore be appointed to the post of 
Chief Executive. 
 

 
The meeting closed at 2.50 pm 
 

 

6



 

 

            START 
 

          YES ←    → NO 

                      

                                                             YES ↙           ↓ NO 

  

                                                                                                                                            

 YES ←  

                                ↓ NO 

                       

           YES ←       

  

 ↓ NO 

                                                           ↓ YES                     ↓NO                                   

                

                                                           

                                                                                                YES   ↙               ↓ NO 

                                                                      

 YES ←   

      

  NO ← 

 

                                                                                                                         ↙ 

                                                                                        NO TO BOTH           YES TO ONE ↓ 

  

 

Does the matter directly 

relate to one of your DPIs?  

DECLARING AN INTEREST AND MANAGING 

ANY CONFLICTS FLOWCHART 

Does the matter directly 

relate to the finances or 

wellbeing of one of your ERIs? 
Declare the interest. You have 

a conflict and cannot act or 

remain in the meeting *  
Declare the interest. You have 

a conflict and cannot act or 

remain in the meeting *  

 

Does it directly relate to the 

finances or wellbeing of you, 

a relative or a close associate? 
Declare the interest. You have 

a conflict and cannot act or 

remain in the meeting * 

Does it affect the finances or 

wellbeing of you, a relative, a 

close associate or one of my 

ERIs? 

Declare the interest. Are you 

or they affected to a greater 

extent than most people? And 

would  a reasonable person 

think you are biased because 

of the interest?  

Does it relate to a Council 

Company or outside body to 

which you are appointed by 

the Council? 

* without a dispensation 
 
Glossary: 
DPI: Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interest 
ERI: Extended Registrable 
Interest 

 

 

 

You have a conflict and 

cannot act or remain in 

the meeting * 

Take part 

as normal 

Does another interest make 

you that feel you cannot act 

in a fair, objective or open 

manner? Would a 

reasonable person knowing 

the same interest think you  

could not act in a fair, 

objective or open manner? 

Declare the 

interest. Do you, or 

would a reasonable 

person think there 

are competing 

interests between 

the Council and the 

company/outside 

body?  

Other actions to mitigate 
against identified conflicts: 
1. Don’t read the papers  
2. Tell relevant officers 
3. Ask to be removed from any 
email recipient chain/group 

 
 

You can remain the meeting if the Chair 

agrees, for you to speak in your external 

capacity only. Do not vote. 

You can take part in discussions but make 

clear which capacity you are speaking in. 

Do not vote.  

You have a 

conflict. Declare 

the interest. Do 

not participate and 

do not vote. 

Declare the interest for 

the sake of openness 

and transparency. Then 

take part as normal. 

7

Agenda Item 3



  
REPORT TO APPOINTMENTS BOARD 

 

Open 
 

Would any decisions proposed : 
 
Be entirely within the Board’s powers to decide  YES 
Need to be recommendations to Cabinet/Council NO 
 
  

Lead Member: Cllr Beales 
E-mail: cllr.alistair.beales@west-
norfolk.gov.uk 

Other Cabinet Members consulted: Cllrs Moriarty 

Other Members consulted: Cllr Parish 

Lead Officer:  Sam Winter 
E-mail:  
Direct Dial: 

Other Officers consulted: Asst Dir B Box and 
Monitoring Officer 
 

Financial 
Implications  
YES 
 

Policy/ 
Personnel 
Implications 
YES 
 

Statutory 
Implications  
YES 
 

Equal Impact 
Assessment 
NO 
If YES: Pre-
screening/ 
Full 
Assessment 

Risk 
Management 
Implications 
YES 

Environment
al 
Consideratio
ns 
NO 

 
Date of meeting: 29 August 2024 
 
INDEPENDENT REVIEW OF MEMBERS ALLOWANCES 2025-26 
 

Summary  
The Council is required to undertake an Independent review of its Members 
Allowances Scheme for the 2025-26 Financial year.  The Appointment Board is 
invited to consider the re-appointment of the existing Independent Panel to carry out 
the review for the forthcoming years. 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the following Independent Persons be appointed to carry out the 2025-26 review 
of Members allowances: 
 

 Mark Palmer, South East Employers Organisation  

 David Dixon, Independent/ Media Representative  

 Mike Press, Independent/ Community Representative  
 
 
Reason for Decision 
In order to carry out a review as required in time for the 2025-26 budget round. 
 

 
1 Background 
 
The Council operates a Members’ Allowances Scheme which is updated in 
accordance with the Regulations which require that all local authorities must have 
regard to the rrecommendations of their Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP) 
before making decisions on the Members’ Allowances Scheme.  

8

Agenda Item 5



In addition to the review of the Borough Council’s Allowances Scheme, the IRP is 
also required to review any Allowances Schemes of parish councils within the 
Borough and feed back to them on their recommendations. 
 
An Independent Remuneration Panel must be made up of no less than 3 
independent persons, none of whom is also a member of an authority in respect of 
which it makes recommendations or is a member of a committee or sub-committee of 
such an authority; or is disqualified from being or becoming a member of an 
authority. 
 
A Scheme may make provision for an annual adjustment of allowances by reference 
to such index as may be specified by the authority and where the only change made 
to a scheme in any year is that effected by such annual adjustment in accordance 
with such index the scheme shall be deemed not to have been amended.  This 
process was agreed by Council in 2022 and has been carried out up to 2024.  It can 
only be changed in such a way for a four year period, when a further review by an 
IRP is required.  That review is due to be carried out for the 2025-26 financial year.   
 
It is anticipated that the IRP would commence a review in early September, and feed 
back the results and their report into the December Cabinet meeting and the 
associated panel meeting, which will go to Council in January in order to feed into the 
budget process for the 2025-26 budget. 
 
Within the procedures established by the Council, the Appointments Board is 
required to appoint persons to the Councillors’ IRP.   
 
The Council’s IRP for the last review was made up of the following Independent 
Persons:  
 

 Mark Palmer, South East Employers Organisation  

 David Dixon, Independent/ Media Representative  

 Mike Press, Independent/ Community Representative  
 
Each of the Independent Persons has indicated that they would be happy to carry out 
the review for 2025-26.  The Appointments Bord is invited to consider the 
recommendation. 
 
2 Policy Implications 
 
The Council is required to undertake the Independent Remuneration Review at least 
every 4 years. 
 
4 Financial Implications 
 
The cost of the review is in the region of £5,000. 
 
5 Personnel Implications 
 
Democratic Services will be required to assist the Panel with its arrangements for 
interviewing councillors.  
 
6 Environmental Considerations 
 
 None 
 

9



7 Statutory Considerations 
 
It is a statutory requirement for the Council to have regard to the comments and 
recommendations of the IRP prior to setting its Allowances for the 2025-26 financial 
year. 
 
8 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
(Pre screening report template attached) 
 
 
 
9 Risk Management Implications 
 
If the Independent Review is not carried out this year it will not be compliant with the 
Members Allowances Regulations. 
 
10 Declarations of Interest / Dispensations Granted  
 
None 
 
11 Background Papers 
 
 
 
 

10



 

 

 

Stage 1 - Pre-Screening Equality Impact Assessment  

Name of policy/service/function 

 

Appointment of Independent Panel for review of 
members allowances 

Is this a new or existing policy/ 
service/function? (tick as appropriate) 

New   Existing x 

Brief summary/description of the main 
aims of the policy/service/function being 
screened. 

 

Please state if this policy/service is rigidly 
constrained by statutory obligations, and 
identify relevant legislation. 

Appointment of Independent members to review 
Members Allowances – statutory requirement to do 
so 

Who has been consulted as part of the 
development of the 
policy/service/function? – new only 
(identify stakeholders consulted with) 

Asst Dir Central Service, Monitoring Officer, previous 
Leader and Deputy 

Question Answer 

1. Is there any reason to believe that the 
policy/service/function could have a 
specific impact on people from one or 
more of the following groups, for example, 
because they have particular needs, 
experiences, issues or priorities or in 
terms of ability to access the service? 

 

Please tick the relevant box for each 
group.   

NB. Equality neutral means no negative 
impact on any group. 

 

If potential adverse impacts are 
identified, then a full Equality Impact 
Assessment (Stage 2) will be required.    

 

 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
  

 N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 

N
e

u
tr

a
l 

U
n

s
u
re

 
Age   X  

Disability   X  

Sex   X  

Gender Re-assignment   X  

Marriage/civil partnership   X  

Pregnancy & maternity   X  

Race   X  

Religion or belief   X  

Sexual orientation   X  

Other (eg low income, caring 
responsibilities) 

  x  

11



 

 

Complete EIA Pre-screening Form to be shared with Corporate Policy (corporate.policy@west-
norfolk.gov.uk)  

 
 

Question Answer Comments 

2. Is the proposed policy/service likely to 
affect relations between certain equality 
communities or to damage relations 
between the equality communities and the 
Council, for example because it is seen as 
favouring a particular community or 
denying opportunities to another? 

No  

3. Could this policy/service be perceived 
as impacting on communities differently? 

No  

4. Is the policy/service specifically 
designed to tackle evidence of 
disadvantage or potential discrimination? 

 No  

5. Are any impacts identified above minor 
and if so, can these be eliminated or 
reduced by minor actions? 

If yes, please agree actions with a 
member of the Corporate Equalities 
Working Group and list agreed actions in 
the comments section 

No Actions: 

 

 

 

Actions agreed by EWG member: 

………………………………………… 

If ‘yes’ to questions 2 - 4 a full impact assessment will be required unless comments are 
provided to explain why this is not felt necessary: 

 

 

 

Decision agreed by EWG member: ………………………………………………….. 

Assessment completed by: 

Name  

 

 

Job title   

Date completed   

12

mailto:corporate.policy@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:corporate.policy@west-norfolk.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 Minutes from the previous meeting held on 24 May 2024
	3 Declarations of Interest
	5 Appointment of Members onto the Independent Remuneration Panel

